STATE OF ASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Northwest Regional Olfice ¢ 3190 160ih Avenue SE o Bellevue, Wasliington 98008-5452 « (425) 649-7000

August 1, 2011

Staniey Linder, Assoc. Director of Facilities GDS EHS
Edmonds Community College

20000 68th Ave West

Lynnwood, WA 98036

RE: Duty to Reapply for the Municipal Stormwater General Permit

Dear Mr. Linder:

Thank you for submitting your Duty to Reapply-—Notice of Intent (NOI). 1 have reviewed your
NOI and found it to be complete. You have now fulfilled General Condition G18, Duty fo
Reapply, under your 2007 Western Washington Phase 1T Municipal Stormwater Permit, You
will have continuing coverage under both of the following permits which Ecology will issue in
2012:

¢  Western Washington Phase IT Municipal Stormwater Permit — Effective from August
2012 to August 2013, without changes from the 2007 permit.

e Western Washington Phase I Municipal Stormwater Permit — Effective from August
2013 to August 2018, updated from the 2007 permit.

Your permit number, WAR04-5715, will remain the same for both of these permits.

If you have questions about your coverage please contact me, Rachel McCrea, at
rachel. mccrea@ecy.wa.gov or (425) 649-7223.

Sincerely,

“Kichel MElre—

Rachel McCrea
Municipal Stormwater Specialist
Northwest Regional Office Water Quality Program

cc: Permit file




